

RE: List of government motions on Bill 132

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 17:59:35 -0400
Attachments: Fair Hydro Act Motions Consultation (May 24 2017) v3.docx (64.93 kB)

Hi David,

Attached is a draft of the consultation version of the motions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: May 24, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: List of government motions on Bill 132

Sounds good, thank you!

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-24-17 4:54 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: List of government motions on Bill 132

Hi David,

Still following up to get an updated copy for you.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: May 24, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: List of government motions on Bill 132

Hey Martin,

Any update on when we might get the next draft of these?

Sorry to bother - I know staff is working hard at preparing them as it is. But the House Leader's Office is anxious to review them as soon as possible. They are not looking to double check the content, but the ordering of the motions.
Thanks,
David